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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) ‘
“

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:39 AM

To: ‘Vimmala D/O Raja Singam'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on the market value - SKW3616C
Dear Vinmala,

The market value for SKW 3616C is S48k (EST) as at JULY 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards, ‘7 AV F
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam [mailto:vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 12:39 PM

Subject: Enquire on the market value - SKW3616C

Importance: High

Hi,
Please advice on the market value of SKW3616C urgently.
Date of accident: 28/07/2017.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | ‘Tel +65 6220

A member af VD O



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

e
From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
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
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on : ﬁ L4 m

A member of BYETAAYY INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquiré PARF/COE Rebate for Régisteréd Ve
Vehicle Owner Particulars

bute or d

hicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 1368D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKW3616C Ll* & K

Vehicle to be Vas

Exported:

intended De-

registration Date: Seeliau s

Vehicle Make: B.M.W.

Vehicle Model: 3351 AUTO ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD



I\:'rin‘vary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing

i 2007
Year:
Engine No.: 03696647N54B30A
Chassis No.: WBAVB76050NES6089

Maximum Power
Gipuit 225.0 kW (301 bhp)

Open Market Value: $67,868.00

Original 18 Dec 2007

Registration Date: - —
First Registration 18 Dec 2007

Date:
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $74,655.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility

Expiry Date: 17 Dec 2017
PARF Rebate

Arorh $37,327.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 17 Dec 2017

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $15,501.00

COE Rebate

Amount: $493.00

Total Rebate

Amount: $37,820.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Aug 2017

Land Transpor :}/&‘mlimn:y

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and
Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this
may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with |E 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of
Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service

Last updated on 30 Jul 2017 at 12:58 AM




Used BMW 3351 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 1
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: byl = : SCLARMART Al Car Make or Model Search
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS APP DOWNLOAD il o Bes
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELLCARS  MOTOR DIRECTORY  PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS

'K Bgﬁpy ‘.-' ( (yi’) ‘e Usernarme,fEmalI Add
OFFICIAL SPONSOR ’ o 5

TRADE ONLINE

Submit Qu
= : *T&Cs apply. [’—.” : | — » Sign Up New Account
CFDson FX Forex |4l Stocks slsindices ~5.Gold @ Oil . Your capital is at risk. cl"mu Yﬁuﬂ_sqﬁlﬂﬂﬂm [§ £ Connect » Forgat Password
. T i ,800. : ; l |
Post an Advertisement 2013 Toyota Estima Aeras At $116,800 % 4 Lake'Vlew ——
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Beautiful Condition. ¥ Credit Pte Ltd - &
$58 until it's SOLD! Faster Auto Trading  StarAd » Low prices guaranteed -1
i > Specialist in Japanesecars N
> Easy loan approval =
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable u
[Browse by Category _[¥] Sort by Date Posted __[] [20 resultsfpage [x7
2 vehicles BMW 3351 Advanced Search M) Submit (
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 3351 Any Any 2007 Any Any Any Available
BMW 3 Series 335i CSOD N.A 24-Dec-2007 2,979 cc - Luxury Available
$48500, Drive For 4 Months And Scrap $3934 500 Body Total $43800. Depreciation $4700 Only. U Can Consider Renew COE As Well.
Powerful NS4 Twin Turbo 335 Sedan. Road Tax Paid Till Dec.
Alimotaring.sg M petails
Posted: 18-1ul-2017  Tags: 2007 BMW 335i, BMW 3351, BMW, 335, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 335i Convertible $48,800 N.A 24-5ep-2007 2,979cc 118,000 km Sports Available

Super Rare BMW 335i Covertable With Manual Transmission, Beautiful 3 Digits Number To Go With Vehicle, Owner Consignment Vehicle, Viewing By
Appointment Only, Not Many In The Market, Grab This Gem Bef...

A Details
Posted: 10-1ul-2017  Tags: 2007 BMW 335i, BMW 335i, BMW, jsed BMW
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyola, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, Sporls cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used BMW 3351,
BMW 3351 Singapore, used BMW 3351 Singapore, used BMW 3351, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW 3351 Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car
dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties
for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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